



simone zuccarini

Digital Composer
Videomaker

Based in London
0044 07823628336

mail@simone.zuccarini.it
simonezuccarini.it



Compositing Showreel

vimeo.com/253711480



I am a professional and reliable person, I am precise, fast, I can work in harmony with my colleagues, learn from them, give advice when they need.

I understand the importance of working with a fast pace to deadlines, but without compromising on attention to detail.

This industry is where I want to be, my rever for it has been my driving force.



Adobe Certified Associate:



Italian
English
Arabic

Last update: October 2018

I authorise the use of my personal data in compliance with current Privacy laws

EXPERIENCE

Composer One of Us

2016 - present
The Nutcracker and the Four Realms
Venom
A Private War
Widows
Mission: Impossible - Fallout
Jurassic World: Fallen Kingdom
The Alienist - Emmy winner for Outstanding Special Visual Effects
The Crown 2
Life
A Series of Unfortunate Events (2017)
Mars (National Geographic Channel)

Roto/Prep Artist One of Us

2015 - 2016
Star Wars: The Last Jedi
King Arthur: Legend of the Sword
Assassin's Creed
Miss Peregrine's Home for Peculiar Children
The Crown - Bafta and RTS Craft & Design winner for visual effects
Channel 4 idents
Mission: Impossible 5 - Rogue Nation
Our Kind of Traitor
Altamira
Terminator Genisys

Jr. Composer Automatik VFX

2014 - 2015
Collide
The Other Side of the Door

Composer Forever Pictures Snowgum Films The Creative Corp. Heavenly Rec.

2014 - 2015
Ocean ([music video](#))
Troll Bridge ([fan film](#))
Stars Are on the Floor (music video)
Gloom ([music video](#)), directed by Raquel Aly
A Better Place (short movie, work in progress)
The Legend of the Golden Fishcake (short movie)
On The Windrush ([music video](#))

Pulse Films

Jr. Web Marketing Manager

Bluserena S.p.a.

2011 - 2014
Elaboration and online publication of videos and photos of Bluserena's guests (italian holiday villages company). Lead coordinator of the 8 "web reporters"; corporate website, Android and iOS Apps management; social media marketing; competitors monitoring; SEO. bluserena.it

Videomaker + Composer

2013
Slaves Without Chains ([360° experimental music video](#)). I took care of the concept, organisation, shots, editing and visual effects

Always fascinated by creating videos

since 2002
Some works can be found on simonezuccarini.it

Escape Studios Certificate of Completion

2014
12 weeks intensive course: Compositing for Visual Effects.
Software studied: NukeX and Silhouette FX

PC Academy Graphics, Advertising and Web Design Master

2011 - 2012
Learnt Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Quark XPress, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, HTML5, Wordpress, Joomla!
Certificates of Completion and Adobe Associate Certificates for Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver

University of Teramo Bachelor's Degree

2007 - 2010
Communication Sciences Bachelor's Degree, "Commercials, Marketing and Corporate Communication" course. Motion graphics presentation of the Graduation Thesis on vimeo.com/33476064

EDUCATION